Dear Mr. Worley,

| have received your email of 10" May and have now downloaded and examined the
Additional Modifications and Schedule which you identify.

Having done so both my Clients and | are disappointed, as well as concerned, that
your Council have chosen not to respond positively and constructively to the
changes to the emerging Plan which we seek — particularly where we regard such
changes as logical, appropriate, and necessary to ensure that the Plan will fully and
accurately reflect and record the availability of land for development which your
Council have already confirmed is fully acceptable in terms of planning principle.

Against this background I shall be pleased if you will:-

1. Specifically and expressly confirm that my Clients’ representations are going
forward for consideration and determination by the Inspector.

2. Notify me both when the Inspector’s Report is published and when the Plan
has been adopted.

| look forward to receiving your response upon the foregoing matters as appropriate.
With best regards.

Ray Kilsby
The W. R. Davidge Planning Practice

RFK/JMJ/5647

From: Ext PlanningPolicy [mailto:planningpolicy@melton.gov.uk]

Sent: 10 May 2018 14:28

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Consultation on the Melton Local Plan Main Modifications Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam

Consultation on the Melton Local Plan Main Modifications Consultation 10" May — 20"
June, 2018.

Please view attached notice regarding the above consultation. For more information, please
visit www.meltonplan.co.uk/mods or get in contact with the Planning Policy team on 01664
502 502 or by responding to this email.

Kind regards,

J. Worley

Assistant Director for Strategic Planning and Regulatory Services
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender of the message.

Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Council.

All emails are intercepted, logged and monitored for viruses and inappropriate content.
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